# Dr. Shuliweeh Alenezi

MBBS, FRCP(C), DABPN, M.Ed.

King Saud University, College of Medicine, Riyadh 12372, Saudi Arabia
Tel: (+96611) 4666345, Fax: (+96611) 4672439, Mobile No.: (+966) 504848864Fax: (+96611) 4672439 ·
EMAIL: e-mail: shuliweeh@gmail.com

An experienced, double-board certified child and adolescent psychiatrist (Canadian and American) with a strong interest in neurodevelopmental disorders. Strives for excellence in child and youth mental health through education, clinical care, and system optimization to accommodate their needs.

### **EDUCATION**

#### 2018

#### **MASTER IN MEDICAL EDUCATION**

Concentration: Health Professions Education, M.Ed.

Faculty of Education, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, ON, Canada

2006-2007 INTERNSHIP

Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University Hospitals Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

2000 - 2006

**BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND SURGERY** 

Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University Hospitals Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

### **POST-GRADUATE TRAINING**

2014-2016	CHILD & ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY SUBSPECIALTY RESIDENCY Faculty of Medicine, University of Ottawa
2010-2014	GENERAL PSYCHIATRY RESIDENCY
	Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto
2013-2014	FUNDAMENTAL PSYCHOANALYTIC PERSPECTIVES PROGRAM
	The Toronto Psychoanalytic Society and Institute
2015-2016	EARLY CAREER CLINICIAN SCIENTISTS
	The Canadian Child Health Clinical Scientist Program (CCHCSP)

### LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

2021

DIPLOMATE OF THE AMERICAN BOARD OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY

American Board in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, United Sates

2017

SUBSPECIALIST CERTIFICATE IN CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

2016

DIPLOMATE OF THE AMERICAN BOARD OF PSYCHIATRY AND NEUROLOGY

American Board in Psychiatry, United Sates

2015

SPECIALIST CERTIFICATE IN GENERAL PSYCHIATRY

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

2015

FELLOW OF THE ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS OF CANADA

Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons of Canada

2018

LICENSURE: CONSULTANT (GENERAL/CHILD AND ADOLESCENT

PSYCHIATRY/MEDICAL EDUCATION), SCFHS, SAUDI ARABIA

2015

LICENSURE: INDEPENDENT PRACTICE, ONTARIO, CANADA

2011, 2013

**CERTIFICATION:** LICENTIATE OF THE MEDICAL COUNCIL OF CANADA (I & II)

2010

**CERTIFICATION:** LICENTIATE OF AUSTRALIA MEDICAL COUNCIL

2008

**CERTIFICATION:** LICENTIATE OF SAUDI COMMISSION FOR HEALTH SPECIALTIES

### **HONOURS & AWARDS**

2022 EXCELLENCE IN MEDICAL EDUCATION, UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM

Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University Hospitals Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

2016 RISING RESEARCHERS TRAVEL AWARD

The Canadian Child Health Clinical Scientist Program (CCHCSP)

2016 MERIT AWARD FOR PUBLICATION

Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa

2015	MERIT AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa
2014	MERIT AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa
2013	MERIT AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa
2012	MERIT AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa
2011	MERIT AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN TRAINING Saudi Cultural Bureau, Ottawa
2008	KING SAUD UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University
2007	<b>AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN INTERNSHIP TRAINING</b> Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University

# **APPOINTMENT**

2019	CHAIRMAN OF THE SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE OF CHILD AND ADOLESCENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
2019	PROGRAM DIRECTOR OF CHILD AND ADOLESCENT FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM King Saud Medical City, Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
2019	VICE RECTOR OF ACADEMIC QUALITY AND IMPROVEMENT King Saud University
2019	<b>DIVISION HEAD, CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY</b> King Saud University
2019	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Faculty of Medicine, King Saud University
2018	CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRIST King Saud Medical City
2017 - present	CLINICAL INVESTIGATOR Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario Research Institute

2016- 2018	CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRIST Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, Acute Care Mental Health Inpatient Unit
2015 - 2016	CHIEF RESIDENT  Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario University of Ottawa
2015 - 2016	CHIEF RESIDENT Child & Adolescent Psychiatry Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario University of Ottawa

# ACADEMIC TEACHING AND RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

2016 - PRESENT	RESEARCH SUPERVISOR, POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY
	King Saud Medical City, King Saud University
2017 - PRESENT	RESEARCH SUPERVISOR, SUMMER STUDENTSHIP PROGRAM DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY
	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, University of Ottawa
2016 - PRESENT	CLINICAL SUPERVISOR, POSTGRADUATE PROGRAM DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY
PRESENT	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, University of Ottawa
2016 -	TUTOR, CASE-BASED LEARNING (CBL), CHILD AND ADOLESCENT
PRESENT	PSYCHIATRY CLERKSHIP PROGRAM Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, University of Ottawa
	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ofitario, Offiversity of Ottawa
2016 -	TUTOR, PHYSICIAN SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (PSD),
PRESENT	UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAM
	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, University of Ottawa
2016 - 2018	PRESENTER, PGY-2/3 CORE SEMINARS
	CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY CORE TRAINING
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa
2008 - 2018	PSYCHOTHERAPY SUPERVISOR, COGNITIVE BEHAVIORAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM
	Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario, University of Ottawa
2008 - 2010	PRESENTER, "ECT" PROGRAM, PSYCHIATRY DEPARTMENT
	King Khalid University Hospital, King Saud University
2008 - 2010	PBL TUTOR, DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY

Undergraduate Medical Education, King Saud University

2008 - 2010 CLINICAL SKILLS PRECEPTOR, UNDERGRADUATE MD PROGRAM

King Khalid University Hospital, King Saud University

### **PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES**

Licentiate of the Medical Council of Canada College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology Canadian Medical Association Ontario Medical Association Saudi Psychiatric Association Canadian Psychiatric Association Canadian Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry American Psychiatric Association American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

### LEADERSHIP ROLES & COMMITTEES

2018 - PRESENT	MEMBER, EDUCATION COMMITTEE Canadian Academy of Child Psychiatry (CACAP)
2015	RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE, DIVISION OF CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa
2014 & 2016	RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE, CHILD AND ADOLESCENT TRAINING COMMITTEE (CAP)
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa
2014	RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE, DIVISION OF CHILD AND ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa
2013 - 2014	FOURTH YEAR RESIDENTS REPRESENTATIVE
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Toronto
2013	MEMBER, PSYCHIATRY RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION OF TORONTO (PRAT)
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Toronto
2013	PRESIDENT, SAUDI STUDENTS ASSOCIATION
	Saudi Arabian Cultural Bureau, Toronto
2011	MEMBER, SELECTION COMMITTEE FOR RESIDENCY
	ADMISSIONS INTERVIEWS FOR IMG
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Toronto

## **MANUSCRIPTS UNDER REVIEW**

"The implementation Post-Discharge Psychopharmacology Clinic: supporting primary care physicians to enhance continuity of care"

"SSRI induced bipolar and related disorder in autism spectrum disorder patient, case report and review of the literature"

"Validation of the Pain Disability Index in the Assessment of Pain in Parkinson's Disease Patients" Submitted to Journal of Parkinsonism & Related Disorders

"Association of Education Level and Disability from Pain in Parkinson's disease" Submitted to Journal of Clinical Neuroscience

"The occupational effect on depression and anxiety in patients with Parkinson's disease "Submitted to Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Psychiatry

### RESEARCH PRESENTATION

- Evidence-Based Monitoring for Antipsychotics Use in Children and Adolescents (Workshop). Third International Psychiatry Conference "Mental Health for Everyone". Riyadh, Saudi Arabia March 1<sup>st</sup> 2017.
- ➤ The implementation Post-Discharge Psychopharmacology Clinic: supporting primary care physicians to enhance continuity of care. Third International Psychiatry Conference "Mental Health for Everyone". Riyadh, Saudi Arabia March 2nd 2017.
- "The CHEO Post-Discharge Psychopharmacology Clinic: Supporting Primary Care Physicians to Enhance Continuity of Care." Paper presentation at the 17th Canadian Collaborative Mental Health Care Conference Jun 17-18, 2016

### **RESEARCH INITIATIVES**

The impact of discharge meetings after acute hospitalization on the quality of care after discharge. Retrospective research study. Alenezi S, Brown E, Greenham S. In progress.

The CHEO Post-Discharge Psychopharmacology Clinic: Supporting Primary Care Physicians to Enhance Continuity of Care. Alenezi S, Robaey P. Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Ontario. In progress.

### SPEAKER: PRESENTATIONS AND GRAND ROUNDS

Alenezi S. ADHD; A Historical Background. Mental Health Excellence Center, Aljalila Hospital, Dubai. July 2020.

Alenezi S. Inattention and related Disorder. The E.K. Koranyi Review Course in Psychiatry Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa. Ottawa, Ontario. January 2018.

Alenezi S. Inattention and related Disorder. The E.K. Koranyi Review Course in Psychiatry Department of Psychiatry, University of Ottawa. Ottawa, Ontario. January 2017.

Alenezi S. Cultural Psychiatry and Ethnopsychopharmacology. Mental Health Research Rounds. Department of Psychiatry, Children's Hospital of Eastern Ontario. Ottawa, Ontario. October 2016.

Alenezi S. The treatment of disruptive and aggressive behaviour in children and adolescents with attention-deficit hyperactivity disorder. Grand Rounds. The George Hull Centre for Children and Families. Toronto, Ontario. June 2015.

Alenezi S. Transcultural Psychiatry, review of literature. Grand Rounds. Department of Psychiatry, Toronto General Hospital. Toronto, Ontario. January 2014.

Alenezi S. The History of ADHD: An ADHD Historical Background. Grand Rounds. Hospital for Sick Children. Toronto, Ontario. March 2013.

Alenezi S. Can We Predict Psychosis: Review of Investigational Psychiatry for Psychosis. Grand Rounds. Department of Psychiatry, Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre. Toronto, Ontario. March 2012.

Alenezi S Setting Climate Control: Education in psychiatry Workshop. American Psychiatry Association (APA). Annual Meeting 2010, Toronto, Ontario.

Alenezi S. Suicide in Saudi: Examining Suicide Prevention in Saudi Arabia. Grand Rounds. King Khalid University Hospital, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. October 2009.

### **SELECTED PUBLICATIONS**

1: Alhasan K, Aljamaan F, Temsah MH, Alshahrani F, Bassrawi R, Alhaboob A, Assiri R, Alenezi S, Alaraj A, Alhomoudi RI, Batais MA, Al-Eyadhy L, Halwani R, AbdulMajeed N, Al-Jedai A, Senjab A, Memish ZA, Al-Subaie S, Barry M, Al-Tawfiq JA. COVID-19 Delta Variant: Perceptions, Worries, and Vaccine-Booster Acceptability among Healthcare Workers. Healthcare (Basel). 2021 Nov 17;9(11):1566. doi: 10.3390/healthcare9111566. PMID: 34828612; PMCID: PMC8621199.

- 2: Al-Eyadhy A, Alenezi S. The impact of external academic accreditation of undergraduate medical program on students' satisfaction. BMC Med Educ. 2021 Nov 9;21(1):565. doi: 10.1186/s12909-021-03003-0. Erratum in: BMC Med Educ. 2022 Jan 28;22(1):68. PMID: 34753457; PMCID: PMC8576880.
- 3: Temsah MH, Barry M, Aljamaan F, Alhuzaimi AN, Al-Eyadhy A, Saddik B, Alsohime F, Alhaboob A, Alhasan K, Alaraj A, Halwani R, Jamal A, Alamro N, Temsah R, Esmaeil S, Alenezi S, Alzamil F, Somily AM, Al-Tawfiq JA. SARS-CoV-2 B.1.1.7 UK Variant of Concern Lineage-Related Perceptions, COVID-19 Vaccine Acceptance and Travel Worry Among Healthcare Workers. Front Public Health. 2021 May 26;9:686958. doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2021.686958. PMID: 34123997; PMCID: PMC8187763.
- 4: Alenezi S, Albawardi IM, Aldakhilallah A, Alnufaei GS, Alshabri R, Alhamid L, Alotaiby A, Alharbi N. Preference, Knowledge, and Attitudes of Parents Toward Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Their Children in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia. Front Psychol. 2021 Dec 2;12:725083. doi: 10.3389/fpsyg.2021.725083. PMID: 34925134; PMCID: PMC8675882.
- 5: Barry M, Temsah MH, Aljamaan F, Saddik B, Al-Eyadhy A, Alenezi S, Alamro N, Alhuzaimi AN, Alhaboob A, Alhasan K, Alsohime F, Alaraj A, Halwani R, Jamal A, Temsah O, Alzamil F, Somily A, Al-Tawfiq JA. COVID-19 vaccine uptake among healthcare workers in the fourth country to authorize BNT162b2 during the first month of rollout. Vaccine. 2021 Sep 24;39(40):5762-5768. doi: 10.1016/j.vaccine.2021.08.083. Epub 2021 Sep 2. PMID: 34481700; PMCID: PMC8410227.
- 6: Alenezi S, Alnamnakani M, Temsah MH, Murshid R, Alfahad F, Alqurashi H, Alonazy H, Alothman M, Aleissa MA. Evaluation of the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the reporting of maltreatment cases to the National Family Safety Program in Saudi Arabia. Child Abuse Negl. 2021 Dec;122:105297. doi: 10.1016/j.chiabu.2021.105297. Epub 2021 Sep 1. PMID: 34481139; PMCID: PMC8514881.
- 7: Kobza AO, Alenezi S. Case Report of Childhood-Onset Psychosis in a Patient with a Known WNT10A Mutation. J Can Acad Child Adolesc Psychiatry. 2019 Nov;28(3):147-150. Epub 2019 Nov 1. PMID: 31798653; PMCID: PMC6863571.
- 8: Alenezi S, Alyahya A, Aldhalaan H. Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) and Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) With Language Impairment Accompanied by Developmental Disability Caused by Forkhead Box Protein 1 (FOXP1) Exon Deletion: A Case Report. Cureus. 2021 Dec 22;13(12):e20595. doi: 10.7759/cureus.20595. PMID: 35103171; PMCID: PMC8782629.
- 9: Rana AQ, Paul DA, Qureshi AM, Ghazi A, Alenezi S, Rana MA, Moazen M, Akhter S, Owlia A, Akhter MR, Randhawa S, Moosavi ZM, Rana AN. Association between nocturia and anxiety in Parkinson's disease. Neurol Res. 2015 Jul;37(7):563-7. doi: 10.1179/1743132815Y.0000000010. Epub 2015 Feb 10. PMID: 25668297.
- 10: Alenezi S, Alnemary F, Alamri A, Albakr D, Abualkhair L, Alnemary F. Psychotropic Medications Use among Children with Autism in Saudi Arabia. Children (Basel). 2022 Jun 28;9(7):966. doi: 10.3390/children9070966. PMID: 35883950; PMCID: PMC9322379.

- 11: Almadani AH, Alenezi S, Algazlan MS, Alrabiah ES. Compassion Fatigue Among Practicing and Future Psychiatrists: A National Perspective. Cureus. 2022 May 27;14(5):e25417. doi: 10.7759/cureus.25417. PMID: 35769686; PMCID: PMC9233942.
- 12: Boafo A, Greenham S, Alenezi S, Robillard R, Pajer K, Tavakoli P, De Koninck J. Could long-term administration of melatonin to prepubertal children affect timing of puberty? A clinician's perspective. Nat Sci Sleep. 2019 Jan 31;11:1-10. doi: 10.2147/NSS.S181365. PMID: 30774488; PMCID: PMC6362935.
- 13: Alenezi S, Alnamnakani MA, Temsah MH, Murshid R, Alfahad F, Alqurashi H, Alonazy H, Alothman M, Aleissa M. Epidemiology of Child Maltreatment during the COVID-19 Pandemic in Saudi Arabia. Children (Basel). 2022 Feb 24;9(3):312. doi: 10.3390/children9030312. PMID: 35327683; PMCID: PMC8947060.
- 14: Amer YS, Alenezi S, Bashiri FA, Alawami AH, Alhazmi AS, Aladamawi SA, Alnemary F, Alqahtani Y, Buraik MW, AlSuwailem SS, Akhalifah SM, Augusta de Souza Pinhel M, Penner M, Elmalky AM. AGREEing on Clinical Practice Guidelines for Autism Spectrum Disorders in Children: A Systematic Review and Quality Assessment. Children (Basel). 2022 Jul 14;9(7):1050. doi: 10.3390/children9071050. PMID: 35884034; PMCID: PMC9323940.
- 15: Aljamaan F, Alhaboob A, Saddik B, Bassrawi R, Assiri R, Saeed E, Alhasan K, Alenezi S, Alarabi M, Alrabiaah A, Alkriadees Y, Al-Saud N, Alenazi B, Rabaan AA, Halwani R, AlZamil F, Barry M, Memish ZA, Al-Tawfiq JA, Temsah MH. In-Person Schooling Amidst Children's COVID-19 Vaccination: Exploring Parental Perceptions Just after Omicron Variant Announcement. Vaccines (Basel). 2022 May 12;10(5):768. doi: 10.3390/vaccines10050768. PMID: 35632524; PMCID: PMC9147905.
- 16: Alenezi S, Almadani A, Al Tuwariqi M, Alzahrani F, Alshabri M, Khoja M, Al Dakheel K, Alghalayini K, Alkadi N, Aljebreen S, Alzahrani R. Burnout, Depression, and Anxiety Levels among Healthcare Workers Serving Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder. Behav Sci (Basel). 2022 Jan 15;12(1):15. doi: 10.3390/bs12010015. PMID: 35049626; PMCID: PMC8773324.
- 17: Al-Eyadhy A, Alenezi S. Correction to: The impact of external academic accreditation of undergraduate medical program on students' satisfaction. BMC Med Educ. 2022 Jan 28;22(1):68. doi: 10.1186/s12909-021-03028-5. Erratum for: BMC Med Educ. 2021 Nov 9;21(1):565. PMID: 35090445; PMCID: PMC8800192.
- 18: Alnemary FM, Alnemary FM, Simon-Cereijido G, Aldhalaan HM, Hernandez A, Alyahya A, Alenezi S. Factors associated with age of diagnosis of autism spectrum disorder among children in Saudi Arabia: new insights from a cross- sectional study. BMC Res Notes. 2022 May 10;15(1):161. doi: 10.1186/s13104-022-06035-x. PMID: 35538579; PMCID: PMC9092670.
- 19: Temsah MH, Alenezi S, Alarabi M, Aljamaan F, Alhasan K, Assiri R, Bassrawi R, Alshahrani F, Alhaboob A, Alaraj A, Alharbi NS, Alrabiaah A, Halwani R, Jamal A, Abdulmajeed N, Alfarra L, Almashdali W, Al-Eyadhy A, AlZamil F, Alsubaie S, Barry M, Memish ZA, Al-Tawfiq JA. Healthcare Workers' SARS-CoV-2 Omicron Variant Uncertainty-Related Stress, Resilience, and Coping Strategies during the First Week of the World Health Organization's Alert. Int J Environ Res

Public Health. 2022 Feb 9;19(4):1944. doi: 10.3390/ijerph19041944. PMID: 35206135; PMCID: PMC8872197.

20: Temsah MH, Aljamaan F, Alenezi S, Alhasan K, Alrabiaah A, Assiri R, Bassrawi R, Alhaboob A, Alshahrani F, Alarabi M, Alaraj A, Alharbi NS, Halwani R, Jamal A, Al-Eyadhy A, AbdulMajeed N, Alfarra L, Almashdali W, Fayed A, Alzamil F, Barry M, Memish ZA, Al-Tawfiq JA, Alsubaie S. SARS-CoV-2 Omicron Variant: Exploring Healthcare Workers' Awareness and Perception of Vaccine Effectiveness: A National Survey During the First Week of WHO Variant Alert. Front Public Health. 2022 Mar 25;10:878159. doi: 10.3389/fpubh.2022.878159. PMID: 35400032; PMCID: PMC8989964.

21: Temsah MH, Aljamaan F, Alenezi S, Alhasan K, Saddik B, Al-Barag A, Alhaboob A, Bahabri N, Alshahrani F, Alrabiaah A, Alaraj A, Bahkali F, Alkriadees K, Jamal A, Halwani R, AlZamil F, AlSubaie S, Barry M, Memish ZA, Al-Tawfiq JA. Monkeypox caused less worry than COVID-19 among the general population during the first month of the WHO Monkeypox alert: Experience from Saudi Arabia. Travel Med Infect Dis. 2022 Aug 11;49:102426. doi: 10.1016/j.tmaid.2022.102426. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 35963555; PMCID: PMC9365510.

22: AlJamaan F, Temsah MH, Alhasan K, Alenezi S, Alhaboob A, Alrabiaah A, Batais M, Alshahrani F, Assiri RA, Bafaqih H, Alaraj A, Al Qadrah B, Alhaidary A, Saad K, Saddik B, Halwani R, Rabaan AA, Al-Subaie S, Barry M, Al-Tawfiq JA. SARS- CoV-2 variants and the global pandemic challenged by vaccine uptake during the emergence of the Delta variant: A national survey seeking vaccine hesitancy causes. J Infect Public Health. 2022 Jul;15(7):773-780. doi: 10.1016/j.jiph.2022.06.007. Epub 2022 Jun 17. PMID: 35728424; PMCID: PMC9212873.